
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
Weaverville Community Room at Town Hall 
30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC 28787 

Remote Viewing Option for General Public via YouTube channel 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ/videos 
(unless technical difficulties are experienced) 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

Monday, September 23, 2024 
Regular Meeting at 6:00 pm 

 

General public comments may be submitted during the meeting or in writing in advance on any meeting topic or any other item of interest related to the Town of 
Weaverville. Normal rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. The general public comments section of the meeting will 
be limited to 20 minutes. Comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. You must be recognized before giving your comment. Written 
comments timely received will be provided to Town Council and read during the 20-minute general public comment period as time allows. Written comments are 
limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: (1) by putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and 
back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing 
your written comment (received not later than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For 
more information please call (828)645-7116. 

  Pg # Presenter 
    

1. Call to Order .........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda ................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
3. Conflict of Interests Statement …………………………………………………………….………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
4. Employee Recognition …………………………………………………………………………………….  Interim Manager Harris 
    
5. Consent Agenda ..................................................................................................  Interim Manager Harris 
 A. August 20, 2024, Town Council Regular Workshop Meeting Minutes ……….. 

B. August 26, 2024, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes ……………………………    
C. Monthly Tax Report, Refunds/Releases ………………………………………………………. 
D. Budget Amendment – Water ………………………………………………………………………. 
E. Resolution Establishing Fund Balance Policy ……………………………………………….. 
F. Resolution Amending Town’s Personnel Policy ………………………….……………….. 
G. Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of $14.775 Million Direct  

Appropriations Grant from 2023 Appropriations Act …………………………………… 
H. Water Treatment Plant Expansion – Engineering Agreement Amendment …. 
I. Proclamation Supporting Red Ribbon Week ……………………………………………….. 

2 
6 

11 
17 
19 
22 

 
26 
40 
47 

 

    

6. Interim Town Manager’s Report ……….……………………………………………………….…… 48 Interim Manager Harris 
    
7. General Public Comments (see below for additional information) …...….………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
8. Discussion & Action Items   
 A. Annexation Petition/Conditional District Request – 21 Parker Cove Road …... 

B. Eller Cove Watershed/Weaverville Watershed Trails Project ………………………. 
C. Stormwater Program – Update and Budget Amendment …….……………………… 
D. Quarterly Report – Public Works and Water ……………………….………………………. 

51 
60 
63 
67 

Planning Director Eller 
Interim Attorney Jackson 
Interim Attorney Jackson 
Public Works Dir. Pennell 

    

9. Closed Session ………………………………………………………………………………………………….   Mayor Fitzsimmons 
 NCGS § 143-318.11(a)(3) – To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the governing 

body in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege 
  

    
10. Discussion & Action Items (Continued)   
 A. Job Posting/Hiring Process – Town Manager ……………………………………………….. 77 Mayor Fitzsimmons and 

Vice Mayor Chase 
    

11. Adjournment ........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ/videos
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


1 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

Town of Weaverville Town Council Regular Workshop Meeting 
                Joint Meeting Planning Board                          
State of North Carolina Tuesday, August 20, 2024 
                                
The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville held a joint meeting of the Town Council and 
Planning Board at its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on August 20, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, N.C. 
Councilmembers present: Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor John Chase, and 
Councilmembers Doug Jackson, Catherine Cordell, Michele Wood, Peter McGuire and Dee 
Lawrence. 
Planning Board members present: Chair Jane Kelley, Donna Mann Belt, Mark Endries, Michelle 
Rippon and alternate members Michael Sollazzo and Jonathan Brown. 
Staff members present: Acting Town Manager Scottie Harris, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, 
Planning Director James Eller, and Town Clerk Tamara Mercer. 
   

1. Call to Order Mayor Fitzsimmons 

Mayor Fitzsimmons and Chair Kelley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
  

2.  Growth Areas  

Planning Director Eller noted that Town Council had reviewed and updated the Growth Areas 
Resolution several times since its original adoption in October of 2023. He also noted that at the 
Planning Board July meeting the members provided their concerns about increased growth and 
the Future Land Use Map. Planning Board Chair Kelley agreed and stated the Board thought 
the Town should steer development to slow down and added that the Planning Board had 
particular apprehension of multi-family developments in the Reems Creek valley as there are 
already 250 townhomes that are slated for development. 

2a. Growth Area 3 – Ollie Weaver Road Area 

The anticipated hospital locating on Ollie Weaver Road and US Highway 25/70 will drastically 
change the development that is likely to occur in Growth Area 3. The minimum lot size for R-1, 
R-2, R-3, and R-12 was noted by Mr. Eller. Another factor influencing the development that will 
occur in this Growth Area 3 is public sewer availability if the 75 Cole Road project happens.  

The commercial corridor along with industrial use, hospital and ancillary medical uses on Ollie 
Weaver Road and along the I-26 corridor for Growth Area 4 were discussed. 

There was consensus that this Growth Area 3 be considered as two areas: (1) a commercial 
area near the intersection of Monticello Road and along US Highway 25/70 with light 
commercial uses; and (2) a residential area that is more removed from this busy intersection 
and the development that will occur related to the new hospital. 

2



2 
 

2b. Growth Area 4 – I-26 Corridor 

Mr. Eller discussed Growth Area 4 and noted that with the installation of sewer and water 
infrastructure at 75 Cole Road commercial development is likely to follow the residential project 
and is desirable. There was general consensus by the Planning Board members and the Town 
Council members to revise Growth Area 4 to include townhomes and duplexes. [This 
amendment was adopted by Town Council in May 2024].  

2c. Growth Area 5 – Reems Creek Corridor   

The following topics were addressed for Growth Area 5: density, single-family and restricting 
multi-family or limiting high-density housing, zoning, Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP) 
consistency and R-1, R-2, R-3.  

Planning Director Eller noted the zoning uses, R-3 includes multi-family development, but no 
industrial uses as well as the Buncombe County zoning in the area. Council member Cordell 
noted that the MPO wish list does not include widening the Reems Creek roadway for 10 years, 
and the NCDOT plans for the population that exists in Weaverville area now and Weaverville is 
the second smallest town in the area.  

Further concerns addressed infrastructure, growth and the availability of Woodfin water in this 
area. Staff was asked to determine if Woodfin Water District is a potential water provider in this 
area. The permitting process for Buncombe County allowed for higher density projects, Mr. Eller 
noted that growth and permitting by the county will continue. Attorney Jackson said that the 
Town cannot use the Town’s water system to deny water as the USDA loan requires that water 
be extending to any request if there is sufficient capacity. The bonds are secured by the system 
water revenues. There can be incentives to fast tracking minor subdivisions and major 
subdivisions.  Attorney Jackson indicated that she was unaware of any complaints with regard 
to the time it takes to get through the permitting process in Weaverville. Mr. Eller agreed, and he 
provided the locations of the water wells in the Reems Creek Club region.  

Mayor Fitzsimmons identified that the preference is to discourage unwanted growth and remove 
R-12 zoning from Growth Area 5. He was concerned that would be inconsistent with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan as we cannot deny affordable housing, but the developers build 
luxury apartments such as in Growth Area 3.  

There was consensus to remove high density residential development from the desirable uses 
within Growth Area 5 and focus on single family residential developments and lower density 
projects in this area. 

2d.  Possible New Zoning Districts for Use in Growth Areas 

Mayor Fitzsimmons expressed a disinterest in big-box stores as they reduce the opportunities 
for small businesses. There was consensus to study and consider implementation of a new 
zoning district that focuses on light commercial (similar to C-1) and/or neighborhood commercial 
uses and apply it areas such as along US Highway 25/70. 

3



3 
 

Future areas of mixed-use development, with commercial uses on street level with residential 
above, in the downtown area and in the Reems Creek corridor for drug store and grocery stores 
were discussed. 

2e. Updating Growth Area Resolution/Future Land Use Map 

The procedures for updating the CLUP and Future Land Use Plan were reviewed by Attorney 
Jackson as the resolution would first be presented to the Planning Board for review and 
recommendation and finally to the Town Council for public hearing and action.  

Staff was directed to work on updating the Growth Area Resolution based on the consensus 
expressed in the meeting. It was noted by Mr. Endries that growth area expansion in the US 
Highway 25/70 corridor and an expansion of the Growth Area 5 along the Reems Creek Road 
Corridor could be captured on the Future Land Use Map. There was consensus to look at the 
Future Land Use Map with regard to these areas.  

3.   Minimum Parking and Loading Requirements 

Planning Director Eller reviewed the parking space requirements and dimensions from Code 
Sec. 20-3501 concerning off-street parking. The trend across the area is to reduce or eliminate 
some requirements. Discussed was benchmark city research, public commercial parking hours, 
and transportation needs. There was consensus to work towards reducing required off-street 
parking where it makes sense to do so. The topic will go before the Planning Board for 
revisions. 

4.   Regulation of Short-term Rentals (STRs) 

There was discussion regarding: restricting short-term rentals, whole-house rentals and 
homestays, existing STRs as nonconforming uses, existing and future STRs, new structures, 
Town of Woodfin, Buncombe County and regulations, HOA restrictions, complaints and 
compliance, enforcement and costs to budget enforcement, selective enforcement of complaint 
driven issues, software identification, and scheduling a joint meeting with Woodfin. There was 
general consensus to delay the topic of short-term rentals until further information gathering.  

Town Council indicated a desire to set up a joint meeting with the Town of Woodfin governing 
body to discuss STRs and other items of mutual interest.  

5.   Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP) 

Director Eller reviewed the #1 goals and priorities accomplished on the CLUP list from last year. 
There was discussion regarding non-conforming lots, minimum lot sizes and Board of 
Adjustment variance cases, and further study of the downtown district to allow for greater 
density and infill projects. Mr. Eller explained that the administrative permitting process allows 
for a pre-existing non-conforming lot in R-1 downtown and has characteristic infill permitted by-
right. 

There was consensus to remove “Study & consider downtown residential district with smaller lot 
size/width” and add “Study and reduce parking requirements”, but otherwise the priorities and 
goals were deemed reasonable. 

4



4 
 

With no further business for the Planning Board, Mayor Fitzsimmons requested the Planning 
Board Chair adjourn the Planning Board.  

Without objection, Chair Kelley adjourned the Planning Board meeting at 7:35 p.m. 

Mayor Fitzsimmons requested a Town Council motion to enter closed session.   

3. Closed Session  

At approximately 7:35 Vice Mayor Chase moved to enter Closed Session pursuant to (1) 
N.C.G.S. §143-318.11(a)3. To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body 
in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which 
privilege is hereby acknowledged, (2) N.C.G.S. §143-318.11(a)5. To establish, or to instruct the 
public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of 
the public body in negotiating the amount of compensation and other material terms of an 
employment contract or proposed employment contract, and (3) N.C.G.S. §143-318.11(a)6. To 
consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of 
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or 
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or 
grievance by or against an individual public officer or employee. The motion carried 
unanimously. 7-0. 

[Closed Session] 

Mayor Fitzsimmons requested a motion and Councilmember Jackson moved to exit closed 
session and reenter open session at approximately 8:46 p.m. The motion carried unanimously. 
7-0. 

4.    Adjournment  

There being no further business and without objection, Mayor Fitzsimmons adjourned the 
workshop meeting at 8:48 p.m.  

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Tamara Mercer 

5



 
MINUTES 

 
 

Town of Weaverville Town Council Regular Meeting                          
State of North Carolina Tuesday, August 26, 2024 
                                
The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville held its regular meeting on August 26, 2024, 
at 6:00 p.m. in the Community Room/Council Chambers within Town Hall at 30 South Main 
Street, Weaverville, NC. 
 
Councilmembers present: Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor John Chase and Council 
members Doug Jackson, Catherine Cordell, Michele Wood, Peter McGuire and Dee 
Lawrence. 
 
Staff members present: Interim Town Manager Scottie Harris, Town Attorney Jennifer 
Jackson, Finance Director Tonya Dozier, Planning Director James Eller, Town Clerk 
Tamara Mercer, Police Chief Somer Oberlin, Public Works Director Dale Pennell, Water 
Plant Superintendent Randall Wilson, Recreation Coordinator Sarah Myers, and Zoom 
Room Coordinator Lauren Ward. 
 
1. Call to Order Mayor Fitzsimmons 
Mayor Fitzsimmons called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda   
Vice Mayor Chase moved to approve and adopt the agenda as presented. The motion 
was approved unanimously. 7-0. 
 
3. Conflict of Interests Statement 
Mayor Fitzsimmons stated that it is the duty of the Mayor and every Town Councilmember 
to avoid both conflicts of interest and appearances of conflicts. No member had any known 
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matters on the agenda for 
tonight’s Town Council meeting. 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
Attorney Jackson made a correction to a typo error on page 31, Board Appointments 
terms corrected. In response to Councilmember Cordell’s question regarding the 
Road Closure Ordinance, Chief Oberlin reviewed the road closure routes. 
Councilmember Cordell moved to approve and adopt the consent agenda items as 
corrected:  

 

 A. July 16, 2024, Town Council Workshop Meeting Minutes- approved as presented 
B. July 22, 2024, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes- approved as presented 
C. FY23-24 Tax Settlement, Appointment, & Order of Collection for FY24-25- approved 

as presented 

 

6



D. Monthly Tax Report, Refunds/Releases- approved as presented  
E. Budget Amendment Transfer Recreation Complex - approved as presented  
F.     Budget Amendment Reappropriations- approved as presented  
G.Board Appointments for ABC, Planning Board, Board of Adjustment approved with 

corrections 
H. Waterline Acceptance Chapel Crossing Subdivision- approved as presented  
I.     Road Closure Ordinances- approved as presented  
J.    Tailgate Market MOU Amendment and Renewal- approved as presented 
K. Title VI Civil Rights Policy Annual Report- approved as presented 
L.     Ratification of Legal Services Agreement for Interim Town Attorney- approved as 

presented  
M. Street Paving Contract Change Order- approved as presented  

 The motion was approved unanimously. 7-0. 
 

 

5. Acting Town Manager’s Report  
Acting Town Manager Harris reviewed the projects and update report 
noting that the Town received a lower-than-expected administrative fee on the 15-

million-dollar grant from NC Legislature for the Water Treatment Plant Expansion 
Project.  

 
• Water Treatment Plant improvements fees reduced from 3% to 1.5% 
• Eller Cove Watershed Trail System grant September notice expected  
• Maple Trace Annexation $134,000 payment update 
• Duke Energy Vegetation Clearing 
• New Sanitation Truck and procedures and safety  
• WCCHL to Weaverville Community Programing and Arts MOU, WCCHL MOU is 

terminated 
• Weaverville Business Association (WBA) Salute to Summer August 24th, 

community connection program 
• FY 2023-24 Financial Audit update 
• Lake Louise additional overflow parking completed additional improvements are 

on-going 
• 9/11 Remembrance scheduled at the Community Center at 8:30 am  
• Reems Creek Valley Fire Dept Partnership 
• HR Audit and outsourcing 
• Labor Day Town Hall Offices Closed 

 

   
6. General Public Comments  

Ms. Mary Hilton spoke in favor of pickleball courts for the community and the benefits 
of the parks system for Weaverville. 
Mr. Matthew Schwartz spoke in favor of pickleball courts and thanked Public Works for 
the work on the court completion. 
Mr. Gary Weiner stated he was opposed to the Eller Cove Watershed Trail project. 

 

7



Ms. Jill Raymond said she is donating 40-acres of land for the Eller Cove Watershed 
Trail project. 
Ms. Emily Boyd stated she was opposed to the Eller Cove Watershed Trail project. 
She requested a 300-yard buffer from her property line. 
Mr. Chuck Raymond stated he was opposed to the Eller Cove Watershed Trail project. 
Ms. Inger Stallman Jorgenson supported the WCCHL programs and thanked the Town 
for continued support of the programs and scheduling. Ms. Stallman Jorgenson was in 
favor of the community pickleball courts. 
Ms. Darla Letourneau stated she was in favor of the pickleball facilities and outdoor 
recreation opportunities, noting that the courts are in the same location as the 
swimming pool. Ms. Letourneau requested the Council address transparency of 
government.  
Comments received on-line: 
Mr. William Platt resident who lives across from the Outdoor Recreation and is 
opposed to the pickleball courts. 
Mr. Anthony Motola a Buncombe County resident who objects to the Elk Mountain 
Scenic Highway (Eller Cove Watershed Trail System) project. 
Ms. Janet Lindsley Elk Mountain Scenic Highway Buncombe County resident who 
opposes the Eller Cove Watershed Trails. 
Mr. Jim Green Elk Mountain Scenic Highway resident who opposes the Eller Cove 
Watershed Trail System. 
Ms. Margie Green of Elk Mountain Scenic Highway resident who opposes the Eller 
Cove Watershed Trail System. 
All in attendance were given an opportunity to speak, no one else elected to address 
Council. 

   
7. Discussion & Action Items 

 
 

 A. Capital Project Ordinances and Capital Reserve Funds Update  
Finance Director Dozier reviewed the Town’s capital project ordinances and capital 
reserve fund recommendations. The amended WTP Expansion and Water 
Improvement project, is recommended to reflect the adjusted engineer’s current cost 
estimates. Ms. Dozier explained the capital reserve fund for the water expansions and 
transfer of funding, as well as the Community Center, Recreation Complex, Fire 
Reserve and General Fund added provisions. Staff requested direction on final steps 
for restroom and storage units at the outdoor recreation complex. 
Public Works Director Pennel answered questions regarding the location and layout 
and costs for restrooms and the storage area.  
Mayor Fitzsimmons directed staff to bring back ideas and cost estimates on the 
restrooms and shelter at the Rec Complex. 

 

8



Council member Lawrence moved to adopt the Amended and Restated Capital Project 
Ordinances as presented, approve the attached budget amendment to make the 
recommended transfers, dissolve the capital reserve fund related to the water fund, 
and adopt the Amended and Restated Resolution to Establish a Capital Reserve Fund 
Related to Anticipated Future General Fund Expenditures for Capital Projects and 
Equipment. The motion was approved unanimously. 7-0. 
  
B. Personnel Policy Amendment  
Chief Harris explained proposed changes and recommendations to the Personnel 
Policy due to the competitive jobs market. The suggested language addresses Section 
8. Employment of Relatives, under conditions of employment, as other communities 
embrace the hiring of relatives as a recruitment tool to increase recruitment of 
candidates while ensuring supervisory conflicts are avoided.  
In response to Council member Cordell’s question regarding the definition of 
immediate family member, Attorney Jackson read the definition of the personnel policy 
‘relative’. 
Council member Jackson moved to adopt the Resolution Amending the Town’s 
Personnel Policy Article VI. Section 8 as presented.  The motion was approved 
unanimously. 7-0 
 
C. Fire Department Quarterly Report  
Chief Harris provided the Weaverville Fire Department report and reviewed the data, 
highlighting the public education and fire prevention programs. 
Councilmember Wood recounted her own experience with a fire, noting that they 
participated in the home resident education program two weeks before they had a fire, 
in which the department teaches residents how to use a fire extinguisher. 
 
D. Police Department Quarterly Report  
Chief Oberlin provided the quarterly report for emergency services, accidents, funding, 
evidence procedures, and training and professional development including the 
houseless program and summer conferences attended by staff.  
 

   
8. Closed Session 

Mayor Fitzsimmons requested a motion to enter into Closed Session. 
At approximately 7:12 pm Councilmember Lawrence made the motion to enter closed 
session under N.C. Gen. Stat. § 143-318.11(a)(3) to consult with an attorney employed 
or retained by the governing body in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege and 
to consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement 
of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. With a 
majority/unanimous vote of 7 to 0, Town Council entered into closed session.   
 
    [CLOSED SESSION] 

 

9



 
At approximately 7:29 pm Councilmember Chase made the motion to exit closed 
session. In a unanimous vote of 7 to 0 the Mayor and Council exited closed session 
and re-entered open session. 
 

 Mayor Fitzsimmons moved that Town Council accept the Town Manager’s voluntary 
resignation and appoint Fire Chief Scottie Harris as Interim Town Manager. Motion 
carried unanimously. 7-0. 
 

 

9. Adjournment 
There being no further business and without objection Mayor Fitzsimmons adjourned 
the meeting at 7:33 p.m. 
 

 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk 

10



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE:  September 23, 2024  

SUBJECT: Monthly Tax Report, Refunds/Releases 

PRESENTER:   Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: Monthly Tax Report Summary 
TR-401G Net Collections Report for August 2024 
RMV Refund/Release Report for August 2024 

 
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Buncombe County has provided the monthly net collections report with data through the 
end of August 2024 and a request for tax releases/refunds.  

A summary of the monthly tax report is provided and shows that 5.57% of the Town’s 
property taxes have been collected as of the end of August (which is very typical at this 
time of year).  This totals 236,614 out of the $4,250,873 total tax levy (real property, 
personal property, and business personal property). At the end of August 2024 there was 
$4,014,259 left to collect of the 2024 property taxes.  

The Motor Vehicle Levy Releases/Refunds report for August is attached.  

Buncombe County Assessor’s Office has requested approval of the following 
releases/refunds: 

Aug 2024 Property Tax Levy Release/Refund $1.10 
Aug 2024 Motor Vehicle Levy Release/Refund  $185.98 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The monthly report is provided for information only.  

Town Council action to approval of the tax releases/refunds is requested.  The following 
motion is suggested:   

I move that Town Council approve the releases and refunds as requested. 

11



12



13



14



15



16



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

Date of Meeting:  September 23, 2024 

Subject: Budget Amendment – Water Maintenance 

Presenter:   Town Finance Director 

Attachments:  Budget Amendment Form  

 

Description/Summary of Request: 

One of the two water pumps serving the Ox Creek water reservoir has unexpectedly lost 

the flow rating needed to adequately fill the reservoir in a timely manner.  Due to the size 

and age of the pump, unknown conditions of the castings, and lead time on parts, a new 

pump and motor has been recommended.  This option will allow the old pump to be 

evaluated and repaired, if possible, then be available as a spare if needed.  The total price of 

the new pump is $40,974.00 which includes the pump, motor, and installation. 

The attached budget amendment is necessary so that the new pump can be purchased 

using Water Fund Balance. 

 

Action Requested: 

Town Manager recommends approval of the attached Budget Amendment. 

 

 

17



Budget Amendment FY 2024-2025 

Town of Weaverville 

 

What expense accounts are to be increased? 

Account  Account Description  Transfer Amount 
     
030-700-713-50500  Water Maint – Capital Equipment  $40,974.00 
     
     
     
     

 

What expense account(s) are to be decreased or additional revenue expected to offset expense? 

Account  Account Description  Transfer Amount 
     
030-004-310-09900  Appropriated Fund Bal (Water)                      $40,974.00 
     
     
     
     

 

Justification:  Please provide a brief justification for this budget amendment.  New 
replacement pump needed at Ox Creek due to loss of required flow rating. 

    
Authorized by Finance Officer  Date  
    
    
Authorized by Town Manager  Date  
    
    
Authorized by Town Council (if applicable)  Date  

 

 
Budget Ordinance Section 12: 

B. The Budget Officer or his/her designee is hereby authorized to distribute departmental funds based upon the line 
item budgets and make expenditures therefrom, in accordance with the Local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act. 

C. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may authorize transfers between line items, expenditures and revenues, 
within a department or division without limitation and without a report being required.  

D. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may transfer amounts up to 5%, but not to exceed $10,000 monthly, between 
departments, including contingency appropriations, but only within the same fund. The Budget Officer must make 
an official report on such transfers at a subsequent regular meeting of Town Council. 

E. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may not transfer any amounts between funds, except as approved by Town 
Council, as a budget amendment.  

 

18



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 23, 2024 

SUBJECT: Resolution Establishing a Fund Balance Policy 

PRESENTER:   Finance Director Dozier 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Resolution  
     
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

In 2002 Town Council established a 40% target balance for its General Fund and in January of 
this year informally established a 50% target balance for the Water Fund.  

Both staff and the Town’s auditor recommend that Town Council adopt a more comprehensive 
fund balance policy intended to: (1) establish a minimum target for the desired level of available 
fund balance for the General Fund and the Water Fund, (2) identify the approach to maintain 
these levels, and (3) provide guidelines for the use of fund balance.  

A resolution for this purpose is attached for consideration. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council adoption of the attached resolution. 

19



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A FUND BALANCE POLICY 

WHEREAS, maintaining appropriate levels of fund balance is a key element of 
ensuring the Town of Weaverville’s overall financial health; 

WHEREAS, in 2002 Town Council established target fund balances and now wishes 
to update and adopt a more comprehensive policy intended to: establish a minimum 
target for the desired level of available fund balance for the General Fund and the Water 
Fund, identify the approach to maintain these levels, and provide guidelines for the use of 
fund balance;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, NORTH 
CAROLINA, ACTING THROUGH ITS COUNCIL MEMBERS, that the following is hereby 
adopted as the Town’s FUND BALANCE POLICY: 

I. Purpose & Objectives 

Maintaining appropriate levels of fund balance is a key element of ensuring the 
Town of Weaverville’s overall financial health.  This policy is intended to establish 
a minimum target for the desired level of available fund balance, identify the 
approach to maintain these levels, and provide guidelines for the use of fund 
balance. An adequate fund balance level is necessary to support the following 
objectives: 

• To ensure adequate cash flow to meet current and future obligations; 
• To help insulate the Town of Weaverville from negative financial impacts resulting 

from unexpected revenue reductions; 
• To help secure and maintain the highest credit and bond ratings; and 
• To plan for contingencies and allow the Town of Weaverville to respond to 

unforeseen emergencies.  

II. Fund Balance Levels 

The Town of Weaverville shall maintain a minimum available fund balance of at 
least 20% of General Fund expenditures plus transfers out, with a target of 40%. 
The Town of Weaverville shall maintain a minimum unrestricted net position of 
at least 20% of Water Fund expenditures, with a target of 50%. 

III. Use of Excess Fund Balance 

Excess fund balance will be considered as a funding source for capital projects 
funded with pay-as-you-go capital appropriated in the annual budget process in 
each fund. Appropriations outside the annual budget ordinance will generally be 
limited to:  

1. Prudent supplemental funding for existing capital projects that require 
additional financial resources before the next fiscal year in order to fund 
unanticipated costs. 

2. Interim partial-year funding for new programs that are needed before the next 
fiscal year. 

20



 
 

3. Expenditures to support or facilitate projects that generate new revenues or cost 
savings in excess of the investments within established time frames. 

IV. Maintenance and Replenishment of Fund Balance 

If at the fiscal year-end, the available fund balance in the general fund or the 
unrestricted net position in the water fund falls below the minimum level, the 
Finance Officer shall develop a plan to restore reserves to the minimum level and 
submit the plan to the governing board. To improve upon fund balance, the Town 
shall consider: 

• Reevaluating revenue estimates and prioritizing higher tax rates and/or water 
rates; 

• Exercising increased oversight of expenditures, including an evaluation of the 
preaudit and disbursement processes; and 

• Adopting or increasing a contingency appropriation for the general fund.  

ADOPTED this ______ day of September, 2024. 
 
              

        PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

21



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 23, 2024 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policy Amendments  

PRESENTER: Interim Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Personnel Policy Amendments 
 Proposed Resolution Amending Personnel Policy 
     
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Mayor and Vice Mayor have requested a couple of amendments to the Town’s Personnel 
Policy. The attached proposed amendments have been drafted by the Interim Town Attorney and 
reviewed by the Mayor and Vice Mayor and are proposed for adoption.  

A resolution for this purpose is attached for consideration. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council adoption of the attached Resolution Amending the Personnel Policy. 

22



Proposed Personnel Policy Amendments 
Article III.  Records and Reports 
Section 8.   Handling of Public Records Requests 

All public records requests should be directed to and handled by the Town Clerk in 
consultation with the Town Attorney. All responses shall be made in writing with the Mayor, 
Vice Mayor, Town Manager and Town Attorney copied on the response.  

Article XV.  Grievance Policy and Procedure and Adverse Employment 
Action Appeal Procedure   
Section 2.   Applicability 

This policy applies to all regular full-time and regular part-time employees who have more 
than 6 months of service with the Town of Weaverville. Employees in the new hire 
probationary period, Department Heads, the Town Manager, and the Town Attorney are not 
covered under this policy and are not provided with the right to present a formal grievance 
under this policy. Except as provided in Section 11 (concerning no retaliation) and Section 
12, grievances and/or adverse employment action appeals of Department Heads, the Town 
Manager and/or the Town Attorney are not subject to the provisions of this Article.  

Section 11.   No Retaliation 

It is contrary to the values of the Town for anyone to retaliate against anyone who in good 
faith seeks to resolve a grievance. The Town prohibits any of�icial or employee from taking 
action against another employee who in good faith �iles a grievance or adverse employment 
action appeal, and speci�ically prohibits retaliation against the employee, dismissal of the 
employee, threatening the employee in any way, or otherwise discriminating against the 
employee regarding his or her compensation or the terms, conditions or privileges of his or 
her employment. Protection from retaliation under this section is also extended to any 
employee that provides testimony or other evidence concerning the matter subject to the 
grievance or appeal. 

An employee who retaliates against someone who has in good faith seeks a resolution of a 
grievance, either informally or formally, or who serves as a witness, is subject to 
disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. 

Section 12. Grievances/Adverse Employment Action Appeals of Department Heads, 
Town Manager, Town Attorney 

The Town Manager and Town Attorney serve at the pleasure of Town Council and are not 
entitled to any adverse employment action appeal.  

Grievances and/or adverse employment action appeals of any Department Head and 
grievances of the Town Manager or Town Attorney should be submitted to whichever of the 
following individuals is not directly involved in the matter grieved in the following order of 
precedence: Town Attorney, Town Manager, Mayor, Town Clerk. Town Council shall be 
noti�ied of any such grievance or appeal and shall direct the handling and investigation of 
the matter as it deems appropriate, with the understanding that N.C. Gen. Stat. 160A-168 is 
applicable as an employee privacy protection.  

23



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
RESOLUTION AMENDING THE TOWN’S PERSONNEL POLICY 

WHEREAS, Part 4 of Article 7 of Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General 
Statutes sets forth certain requirements and provides certain authority to Town Council 
regarding its employees and the establishment of policies regarding its employees; and 

WHEREAS, Weaverville has previously adopted a Personnel Policy and related 
policies, routinely reviews those policies, and now wishes to adopt new and revised policies 
regarding personnel and related matters to set forth general guidelines for its employees’ 
conduct and benefits; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, NORTH 
CAROLINA, ACTING THROUGH ITS COUNCIL MEMBERS, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Town Council hereby amends Article III of the PERSONNEL POLICY to add the 
following Section 8: 

Article III – Records and Reports 
Section 8.   Handling of Public Records Requests 
All public records requests should be directed to and handled by the Town Clerk in 
consultation with the Town Attorney. All responses shall be made in writing with the 
Mayor, Vice Mayor, Town Manager and Town Attorney copied on the response.  

2. Town Council hereby amends Article XV of the PERSONNEL POLICY as follows, with 
added language shown as underlined and deleted language with strikethroughs: 

Article XV – Grievance Policy and Procedure and  
Adverse Employment Action Appeal Procedure 

Section 2.   Applicability 

This policy applies to all regular full-time and regular part-time employees who have more than 6 
months of service with the Town of Weaverville. Employees in the new hire probationary period, 
Department Heads, the Town Manager, and the Town Attorney are not covered under this policy 
and are not provided with the right to present a formal grievance under this policy. Except as 
provided in Section 11 (concerning no retaliation) and Section 12, grievances of Department Heads, 
the Town Manager and/or the Town Attorney are not subject to the provisions of this Article. 

Section 11.   No Retaliation 

It is contrary to the values of the Town for anyone to retaliate against anyone who 
in good faith seeks to resolve a grievance. The Town prohibits any official or 
employee from taking action against another employee who in good faith files a 
grievance or adverse employment action appeal, and specifically prohibits 
retaliation against the employee, dismissal of the employee, threatening the 
employee in any way, or otherwise discriminating against the employee regarding 
his or her compensation or the terms, conditions or privileges of his or her 
employment. Protection from retaliation under this section is also extended to any 
employee that provides testimony or other evidence concerning the matter subject 
to the grievance or appeal. 

24



 
 

An employee who retaliates against someone who has in good faith seeks a 
resolution of a grievance, either informally or formally, or who serves as a witness, 
is subject to disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. 

Section 12. Grievances/Adverse Employment Action Appeals of Department Heads, 
Town Manager, Town Attorney 
The Town Manager and Town Attorney serve at the pleasure of Town Council and are not 
entitled to any adverse employment action appeal.  
Grievances and/or adverse employment action appeals of any Department Head and 
grievances of the Town Manager or Town Attorney should be submitted to whichever of the 
following individuals is not directly involved in the matter grieved in the following order of 
precedence: Town Attorney, Town Manager, Mayor, Town Clerk. Town Council shall be 
notified of any such grievance or appeal and shall direct the handling and investigation of the 
matter as it deems appropriate, with the understanding that N.C. Gen. Stat. 160A-168 is 
applicable as an employee privacy protection.  
 

3. The Town Manager is hereby directed to continue to maintain a Policy and Procedures 
Manual which is to include, but is not limited to, all personnel and related policies 
adopted by Town Council and the Town Manager, and, in accordance with Section 6 of 
Article I of the Personnel Policy, is directed to continue to develop, maintain and 
administer such guidelines, policies, and procedures indicated in the Personnel Policy, 
and to provide copies of those adopted policies to Town Council on an annual basis or 
upon request. 
 

4. All amendments shall become effective upon adoption. 

ADOPTED this ______ day of September, 2024. 
 
              

        PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

25



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 23, 2024 

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of $14.775 Million Direct 
Appropriations Grant from 2023 Appropriations Act 

PRESENTER:   Interim Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Revised Letter of Intent to Fund; Funding Offer Letter; 
Proposed Resolution  

     
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

In 2023 the Town was awarded $15 million for its Water Treatment Plant Improvements in a 
direct appropriations grant awarded by the NC Legislature. The attached revised Letter of Intent 
to Fund indicates that $14.775 million is available for use by the Town on this project after 
administrative fees are deducted. Town Council needs to formally accept the terms of the grant 
award and authorize the Town Manager to sign perform the administrative tasks associated with 
the grant, including signing the acceptance of the grant award. 

A resolution for this purpose is attached for consideration. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council adoption of the attached resolution. 

26



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF $14.775 MILLION DIRECT 

APPROPRIATIONS GRANT FROM 2023 APPROPRIATIONS ACT 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville has received a Direct Projects Grant from the 
2023 Appropriations Act, Session Law 2023-134, administered through the Drinking 
Water Reserve and Wastewater Reserve to assist eligible units of government with 
meeting their water/wastewater infrastructure needs; and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has offered 
2023 Appropriations Act funding in the amount of $14,775,000 ($15 million grant less 
administrative fees) to perform work detailed in the submitted application; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville intends to perform said project in accordance 
with the agreed scope of work;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, NORTH 
CAROLINA, ACTING THROUGH ITS COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

That the Town of Weaverville does hereby accept the 2023 Appropriations Act 
Directed Projects Grant offer of $14,775,000; 

That the Town of Weaverville does hereby give assurances to the North Carolina 
Department of Environmental Quality that any Conditions or Assurances contained 
in the Award Offer will be adhered to; and  

That David Scott Harris, Town Manager of the Town of Weaverville, and successors 
so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to furnish such information as the 
appropriate State agency may request in connection with this project; to make the 
assurances as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be 
required by the Division of Water Infrastructure. 

ADOPTED this 23rd day of September, 2024. 
 
              

        PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 23, 2024 

SUBJECT: Water Treatment Plant Expansion – Engineering Services Agreement 
Amendment 

PRESENTER:   Public Works Director Pennell 

ATTACHMENTS: WithersRavenel Engineering Agreement – Amendment 1 
  
     
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Public Works Director will be at tonight’s meeting to provide a brief update on the Water 
Treatment Plant Expansion project.  

In January 2024, Town Council added a sludge dewatering and automation process to the plans for 
the Water Treatment Plant Expansion. WithersRavenel has been working on incorporating those 
elements into the final design of the project. This additional engineering work is $62,700 and an 
amendment to the engineering agreement is needed (see attached Amendment 1).  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action to approve Amendment 1 to the WithersRavenel Engineering Agreement. 

40



Exhibit K – Amendment to Owner‐Engineer Agreement. 
EJCDC® E‐500, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services. 

Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,  
          and American Society of Civil Engineers.  All rights reserved.                   Page 1 

This  is  EXHIBIT  K,  consisting  of  [ 2 ]  pages, 
referred  to  in  and  part  of  the  Agreement 
between Owner and Engineer  for Professional 

Services dated [            ].  

AMENDMENT TO OWNER‐ENGINEER AGREEMENT 
Amendment No. _____ 

The Effective Date of this Amendment is: ______. 

Background Data

Effective Date of Owner‐Engineer Agreement:   

Owner: Town of Weaverville  

Engineer: WithersRavenel 

Project: Weaverville Water Treatment Plant Expansion 

Nature of Amendment: [Check those that are applicable and delete those that are inapplicable.] 

____  Additional Services to be performed by Engineer 

____  Modifications of payment to Engineer 

Description of Modifications: 

As found in attachment A  

Agreement Summary: 

  Original agreement amount:  $_____________ 
  Net change for prior amendments:  $_____________ 
  This amendment amount:       $_____________ 
  Adjusted Agreement amount:  $_____________ 

  Change in time for services (days or date, as applicable): ______ 

The foregoing Agreement Summary is for reference only and does not alter the terms of the Agreement, 
including those set forth in Exhibit C. 

Owner  and  Engineer  hereby  agree  to  modify  the  above‐referenced  Agreement  as  set  forth  in  this 
Amendment.   All provisions of  the Agreement not modified by  this or previous Amendments  remain  in 
effect.   

OWNER: ENGINEER:

1

5/15/2023

x

x

930,800

$62,700

$993,500

41



Exhibit K – Amendment to Owner‐Engineer Agreement. 
EJCDC® E‐500, Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services. 

Copyright © 2014 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,  
          and American Society of Civil Engineers.  All rights reserved.                   Page 2 

Town of Weaverville WithersRavenel 

By: By: 
Print 
name: 

Print 
name: 

Title: Title: 

Date Signed: Date Signed: 

Ken Orie, PE 

Practice Area Lead, Utilities 

8/28/2024

42



 

WithersRavenel   
Our People. Your Success. 

 
 

167 E. Chatham Street Suite 210 | Cary, NC 27511 
t: 919.469.3340 | www.withersravenel.com | License No. F‐1479 

Asheville | Cary | Charlotte | Greensboro | Pittsboro | Raleigh | Southern Pines | Wilmington 
 

August 28, 2024 

 

Scottie Harris, Acting Town Manager & Fire Chief 
PO Box 338 South Main Street 
Weaverville, North Carolina 28787 
 

RE:  Amendment Number 1 for Agreement for Professional Services 
  Weaverville 2023 WTP Expansion  
  Weaverville, North Carolina 28787  
  WR Project No. 23‐0425 

Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

WithersRavenel is pleased to provide this Amendment Number 1 for Professional Services to the Town of 
Weaverville  for  the Weaverville Water  Treatment  Plant  (WTP)  Expansion  Project.     During  the  design 
development  of  the  Town’s  Lawrence  T.  Sprinkle,  Jr. water  treatment  facility,  it was  determined  and 
requested by  the Town  that additional sludge dewatering and handling automation would augment  this 
expansion.    .   This amendment  is  for  the adjustment  to  the  fee schedule  to  include  these units  into  the 
original scope of the project. 

If you have any questions or concerns about the Amendment, please do not hesitate to call me at the number 
listed below. 

 

Sincerely 

WithersRavenel 

                       

Lindsay Mize, PE  

Director of Water/Wastewater Treatment, Utilities  
lmize@withersravenel.com   
Ph. 919.469.3340 | Direct: 919.535.5138   
 
Attachment:  

Amendment for Professional Services   

43



WithersRavenel 
Our People. Your Success. 

 

   
Town of Weaverville – Weaverville WTP Expansion  WR Project No. 23‐0425 
August 28, 2024  Page 2 

 

Town of Weaverville 
WTP Expansion Project 

Proposal for Professional Services 
 

A. Description of Amendment 
The original Agreement (Executed 5/15/2023) included professional services necessary to facilitate 
expansion of the Town’s Lawrence T. Sprinkle, Jr. water treatment facility’s capacity to 3.0 MGD.  
During  the design development,  it was determined  and  requested by  the Town  that  additional 
sludge handling automation would augment this expansion.   This amendment is to adjust the fee 
schedule  to  include  the design of  a  sludge drum  thickener  facility with  sludge  loading  facilities 
included as agreed upon by the engineer and the Town.  All other conditions and components of 
the original contract remain unchanged unless otherwise listed within this amendment document.  

B. Scope of Services 
The scope of work, detailed herein, is broken down into the following phases and tasks: 

Phase 1: Study and Report Phase 

No Amendment to Phase 1 

Phase 2: Preliminary Design Phase 

No Amendment to Phase 1 

Phase 3: Final Design Phase 

No Amendment to Phase 1 with the exception of adding additional sludge dewatering and 
handling facilities 

Phase 4: Bidding or Negotiating Phase 

No Amendment to Phase 1 

Phase 5: Construction Phase 

No Amendment to Phase 1 
Phase 6: Post‐Construction Phase 

No Amendment to Phase 1 

 

C. Additional Services 
Services that are not included in Section B or are specifically excluded from this Proposal shall be 
considered Additional Services. WithersRavenel will furnish or obtain from other Subconsultants 
Additional Services if requested in writing by the Town and accepted by WithersRavenel. Additional 
Services shall be paid by the Town in accordance with the Fee & Expense Schedule. 

 Surveying services beyond that needed for the WTP site 
 Boundary Surveying, Property Plats, Easement Documents 

44



WithersRavenel 
Our People. Your Success. 

 

   
Town of Weaverville – Weaverville WTP Expansion  WR Project No. 23‐0425 
August 28, 2024  Page 3 

 

 Permitting services beyond those previously listed  
 NCDOT Permitting beyond those previously listed 
 Phase II ESA services such as analytical testing, soil remediation plans, asbestos removal plans  
 Construction Staking 
 Construction Surveying 
 Material Testing 

D. Town Responsibilities 
During  the performance of  the Engineer’s  services under  this Agreement  and  its Amendments,  the 
Owner will provide the services outlined in Original Agreement dated May 15, 2023, Between Owner 
and Engineer for Professional Services. 

   

45



WithersRavenel 
Our People. Your Success. 

 

   
Town of Weaverville – Weaverville WTP Expansion  WR Project No. 23‐0425 
August 28, 2024  Page 4 

 

E. Compensation for Services 
A. Lump Sum Fee 

Consultant proposes to provide the Scope of Services previously outlined on a lump sum fee 
basis as described  in the following table. Compensation shall not exceed the total estimated 
compensation amount unless approved in writing by Client. 

Phase  Phase Name  Lump Sum Fee 
Budget 

Amendment 1  Total 

1  Study and Report  $52,500  ‐  $59,100 

2  Preliminary Design Phase  $37,500  ‐  $37,500 

3  Final Design Phase  $267,000  $62,700  $323,100 

4  Bidding and Negotiating  $84,000  ‐  $84,000 

5  Construction Contract 
Administration  $134,000  ‐  $134,000 

6  Post Construction   $75,000  ‐  $75,000 

Total  $650,000  $62,700  $712,700 

     

 Hourly Fee 

Consultant proposes to provide the Scope of Services previously outlined on an hourly basis 
at the current rate with an estimated budget as described in the following table, plus expenses. 
Compensation shall not exceed the total estimated compensation amount unless approved in 
writing by Client. 

 
 

C. Fee Summary 

Fee Type  Original 
Fee/Budget 

Amendment 1  Amended 
Fee/Budget 

Lump Sum  $650,000  $62,700  $712,700 

Hourly Budget  $280,800    $280,800 

Total  $930,800    $993,500 

 

Task Number  Task Name  Amendment 1  *Hourly Fee 
Budget 

12  Construction Observation  
(20 hrs./week, 1,560 hours total) 

‐  $280,800 

  Total    $280,800 

*This Task is presented as an hourly fee with a budget due to the uncertainty in estimating the hours required to 
complete the construction and may be utilized at the discretion of the Town. 

46



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 

– PROCLAMATION –
   WHEREAS, alcohol and drug abuse affect individuals, families, and 
communities across the nation; and 

   WHEREAS, it is imperative that visible, unified efforts by community members 
be launched to prevent drug abuse; and 

   WHEREAS, Red Ribbon Week offers citizens the opportunity to demonstrate 
their commitment to drug-free lifestyles; and 

   WHEREAS, Red Ribbon Week will be celebrated in communities across the 
nation on October 23-31; and 

   WHEREAS, businesses, government, law enforcement, media, health care 
providers, religious institutions, schools, and other community-based 
organizations will demonstrate their commitment to healthy, drug-free lifestyles 
by wearing red ribbons and participating in drug prevention activities; 

      NOW, THEREFORE, THAT I, PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, MAYOR OF THE 
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, do hereby proclaim October 23-31, as RED 
RIBBON WEEK, and encourage the citizens of the Town of Weaverville to 
participate in drug prevention education activities, not only during Red Ribbon 
Week, but also throughout the year, making a visible statement that we are 
strongly committed to a drug-free lifestyle. 

 

     THIS the 23rd day of September, 2024.

By ________________________________________ 
Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 

47



1 

INTERIM TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
September 2024 

Respectfully submitted, 
Scottie Harris, Interim Town Manager 

Mayor/Council, 
I’m excited to talk about the future this evening while giving you some project 
updates as we continue to track and plan for controlled growth.  

Let’s start with 2 “sustainability” projects 

Solor Panel Project at the Fire Station 
Duke approved the system size/design, Sugar Hollow applied for the permit with 
Buncombe County. That is the last step before installation. Currently our project is 
scheduled for the first week of November, however there is a chance it could be sooner.  

EV Fast Charging system at the Police Department 
We are now in talks with ADS-Tec, a company that uses a large battery bank to enhance 
existing charging infrastructure for fast charging. We expect to receive more information 
from them soon on this feasibility. These would be purchased as they don’t offer a lease 
option. They do have a 5-year warranty on this equipment. 

Civilian Crash Investigator Police Department 
Chief Oberlin attended training regarding use of civilian crash investigators. She had 
several conversations with other agencies. Most agree that it has some benefit to larger 
agencies. She is prepared to share her research on this topic if you are interested. 

Weaverville Business Association (WBA) 
The WBA and Town staff continues to discuss collaborative partnerships in growing our 
efforts for economic growth.   

WBA Staff is holding a meeting at the Community Center regarding Florida Avenue on 
Oct 3rd at 5:30 pm. Chief Oberlin will be on vacation, so Police Captain Burrell and I will 
be attending this meeting. 

48



2 

North Buncombe High School Homecoming Parade  
The parade will occur on Friday September 27 and, as a result, Town Hall will close at 
4pm that day. 

HR Outsourcing Audit Update 
An agreement has been signed with Adept HRM Solutions to perform an HR audit. This 
will consist of spending 1 to 1 ½ days on site along some remote review time and will 
include reviewing policies, procedures, employee onboarding, etc. A report containing 
recommendations will be generated and will be shared with Town Council once 
completed.  

Community Center and Recreation Complex 
At the September workshop session you heard from our Community Center Manager 
highlight some of the amazing opportunities offered to our citizens and how we are 
growing programs there.  
We are in the process of getting an updated quote on the cost to add shelter, storage or 
restroom facility near the pickle ball court area.  

Water Treatment Facility  
The 2nd generator is expected within the week. 

Public Works   
Public education is underway with the new sanitation/garbage pickup changes that will 
need to occur to fully utilize the new garbage truck. 
Leaf pickup will start on Monday October 14. 

The new Knuckle boom truck has been ordered and is expected to be delivered at the 
end of October. 

49



3 

SkyRunner Wi-Fi Downtown Data Usage 
I reached out to Skyrunner in an attempt to get some data that showed the usage. 
Unfortunately they were not able to provide a clear picture of how often the sysytem was 
operational or the number of users. 

Planning and Zoning Department  
We are pleased to announce that the new Planner/Zoning Administrator position has been 
filled and the new employee will start Monday September 30. 

Growth and Succession Planning 
I have tasked the Leadership team to start working on their continuity books for 
succession planning. That consists of not only key vital information enabling someone to 
pick up tasks during a planned or unexpected absence of our key leadership team, it also 
allows for professional development of others being assigned tasks. Succession planning 
is a key component of growth and meeting service delivery demands. 
In line with succession planning and growth, I have started meeting with department 
leadership looking at growth needs for capital and personnel as work is beginning for the 
budget process.  

One change we have made in meeting service delivery demands at Town Hall is our 
lobby and front office window will no longer be closing during the lunch period. 
This took effect on September 9 and will allow for better availability and customer 
interaction in our community.  

Transparency of Govt, New Website Portal Launch 

The Town of Weaverville’s new transparency of government web portal. We will be 
launching our new platform to enable the public to access the meetings via the 



4 

community portal. We anticipate roll-out for October, while we are enabling the live 
stream of Council meetings to our YouTube channel in September, the full launch will be 
for the upcoming Town Council October meetings.  
The meetings will be archived in the Calendar as the Agenda, Agenda Packet, Minutes 
and Video, with jump-to points enabled under the agenda topic links. This makes it easy 
and accessible to find your subject or topics and view the actual footage and video of 
the Town Council deliberations.  

50



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: September 23, 2024 

SUBJECT: Voluntary Annexation Petition/Conditional District Request – +/- 8.80 
at 21 Parker Cove Road  

PRESENTER:  Planning Director Eller 

ATTACHMENTS: Voluntary Annexation Petition, Conditional District Application, and 
Supporting Documentation, Property Tax Map Showing Property to be 
Annexed, Proposed Resolution 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

William B. Crawford, on behalf of the Blanche R. Robertson Trust and Estate, has signed a 
voluntary annexation petition seeking to have +/- 8.80 acres located at and near 21 Parker Cove 
Road annexed into the Town of Weaverville. The purpose of the annexation appears to be to 
obtain Town services, including water, to support a proposed development of a single-family 
subdivision with 45 residential units. A conditional district zoning request has been submitted 
along with the annexation petition for that proposed development.  

Should Town Council wish to proceed with this annexation and conditional district the next step is 
to direct the Town Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the annexation petition and to send the 
conditional district application to the Planning Board for review and recommendation.  

A resolution for this purpose is attached for consideration. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council discussion and direction and possible adoption of the attached resolution. 

51



RESOLUTION CONCERNING VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION PETITION 
FOR +/- 8.80 ACRES AT 21 PARKER COVE ROAD 

WEAVERVILLE ANNEXATION NO. 2024-4 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of that property located at 21 Parker 
Cove Road and bearing Buncombe County Parcel Identification Number 9752-44-2568 was 
received from William B. Crawford by the Town of Weaverville; and 

WHEREAS, N.C. Gen. Stat. §§ 160A-31 and 160A-58.2 provide that the sufficiency of 
the petition shall be investigated by the Town Clerk before further annexation proceedings 
may take place; and 

WHEREAS, the annexation petition includes a request for conditional district zoning 
for the property to be annexed; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville deems it advisable to 
proceed in response to this request for annexation and initial zoning; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Weaverville that: 

1. With the assistance of the Town Attorney, the Town Clerk is hereby directed to
investigate the sufficiency of the above-reference petition and to certify to Town
Council the result of her investigation; and

2. The Town Planner is directed to place the application for a conditional district on
the next regular meeting of the Weaverville Planning Board’s so that the Board can
review the requested zoning for consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Land
Use Plan and forward a recommendation to Town Council prior to or at a public
hearing that may subsequently be held on this matter.

THIS the 23rd day of September, 2024. 

_________________________________________________________ 
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

_________________________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

52



53



Docusign Envelope ID: F72BEB3A-7532-4329-9E93-A6722C84EC26

PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 

DATA SHEET 

Town o/Weaverville, North Carolina 

Submittal Date: ______ _ 
Petition No. 

-----

Annexation Area Name: 
-------------

Petitioner: Green Street Capital Partners LLC
Subject Area Acreage: _8_.a_o ___ .........,r--.,......,--
Current Land Use: Residential 
Proposed Land Use or Development (describe): ..:R...!!e�s:.::.ide:::.:.n.:.::ti:::.:al ________________ _

Residential (single family): Number of Units: �45__ Anticipated build out in _2 __ years 
Average Sales Price: $_3_00-'-,o_o _o ___ ,/dwelling unit 

Residential (multi-family): Number of Units:____ Anticipated build out in ___ years 
Owned: Average Sales Price: $ _____ /building unit 
Rental: Average Rental Amt:$ _____ _, month 

Retail: Square footage: ____ _ Anticipated build out in ___ years 
Type of tenancy: ____________________ _ 

Commercial - Non-Retail: Square footage: _____ _ Anticipated build out in ___ years 
Type of tenancy: _____________________ _ 

Other: Square footage: _____ _ Anticipated build out in ___ years 
Type of tenancy: _____________________ _ 

Development Scale: Max building height of 30 feet • max number of stories of 2 
----

Infrastructure: Linear feet of publicly dedicated roadways proposed: _ _.o.__ __ feet 
Public water proposed (describe): _C_ity....._w _at_er ______________ _

Other Public Services Requested (describe): _C_ity...__S_ew_ e_r __________ _

Zoning Vested Rights Claimed (describe and attach documentation): _N_/_, _________ _ 

Signature of Owner( s) 

54



55



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION 
Planning and Zoning Department 
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787 
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org 
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property 
 

Conditional Districts address situations in which a particular use, properly planned, may be 
appropriate for a specific site but, the existing zoning district of the site has insufficient standards 
to mitigate the site-specific impact on the surrounding area. Uses which may be considered for a 
Conditional District shall be established on the Table of Uses found at Sec. 20-3205. Additional 
information related to Conditional Districts may be found at Sec. 20-3203. 

At the discretion of the Town Council, it may be required of the property owner to guarantee 
performance or completion of conditions included in the Conditional Zoning Plan. Such guarantee 
may take the form of: (1) a surety performance bond made by a company licensed and authorized 
in  North Carolina, (2) a bond of a developer with an assignment to the Town of a certificate of 
deposit, (3) a bond of developer secured by an official bank check drawn in favor of the Town and 
deposited with the Town Clerk, (4) cash or an irrevocable letter of credit, (5) a bank escrow account 
whereby the developer deposits cash, a note, or a bond with a federally insured financial institution 
into an account payable to the Town. The amount of the guarantee shall be determined by Town 
Council.   

 
OWNER/APPLICANT NAME:          APPLICATION DATE:       
 
 
 
BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE PROJECT:       

 

PHONE NUMBER:            PROPERTY ADDRESS:       
 
 
 
PIN:              DEED BOOK/PAGE:       
 
 
 
LOT AREA (acres):           ZONING DISTRICT:        
 
 
___________________________________________       _____  ________________ 
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT         DATE  
 

Application fees are due at the time of submittal. Withdrawal of an application after the public 
hearing has been advertised will result in the forfeiture of the application fee. 

  

Green Street Capital Partners LLC 7/11/24

704-936-6676 21 Parker Cove Rd Weaverville 

97524425600000 4673/1806

8.80

Development of 45 detached single family subdivision

56



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION 
Planning and Zoning Department 
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787 
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org 
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property 
 
A petition for a Conditional District must include a site plan and supporting information that 
specifies the intended uses for property. A complete site plan shall be substantially compliant with 
the mapping standards found within Sec. 20-2504. Additional information may be requested by 
members of staff, the Planning Board or Town Council.  
 
 Title block containing: 

 Name of owner & applicant 
 Property address 
 Buncombe County PIN  
 Date or dates survey was conducted or plan prepared 
 Scale of the drawing in feet per inch 
 Deed book and page reference of the deed  
 Zoning designation of property 

 Sketch vicinity map depicting the relationship between the proposed subdivision and the surrounding area 
 North Arrow and orientation 
 Lot area in acres and square feet 
 Existing topography of the site and within 300 feet of the site boundary in five (5) foot contours 
 Delineation of areas within the floodplain. 
 Names of owners of adjoining properties, Buncombe County PIN, and zoning designation 
 Minimum building setback lines applicable to the lot, including drainage or utility easements 
 Proposed number and location of signs 
 Exact dimensions, location, height, and exterior features of proposed buildings and structures 
 Photographs of buildings on properties within 200 ft. of subject property 
 Utility easements 
 Existing and proposed sanitary sewer system layout and a letter of commitment 
 Existing and proposed water distribution system layout and a letter of commitment  
 Plans for individual water supply and sewerage/septic disposal system, if any 
 A statement as to whether or not natural gas, telephone, electric, and cable lines are to be installed, and whether 

they will be above or below ground 
 Exact dimension and location of all traffic, parking, and circulation plans showing the proposed location and 

arrangement of parking spaces.  
 Existing and proposed roads, driveways, ingress/egress, easements, and rights-of-way both private and public.  
 Existing and proposed encroachments into setbacks, rights-of-way, and/or easements, if any 
 Proposed phasing, if any, and expected completion date of the project. 
 
Upon reviewing the application, site plan, and supporting documents, the Planning and Zoning 
Board will issue statement of reasonableness of the proposed Conditional District.  

Before a public hearing may be held by the Town Council, the petitioner must file in the Office of 
the Town Clerk, a written report of at least one community meeting held by the petitioner. The 
report shall include a list of those persons and organization notified of the meeting detailing the 
method and date of contact’ the date, time, and location of the meeting; a roster of persons in 
attendance, a summary of issues discussed, and a description of any changes to the petition as a 
result of the meeting. In the event the petitioner has not held at least one meeting, the petitioner 
shall file a report documenting efforts that were made and the reasons such a meeting was not held.  

 

N/A

N/A

N/A

57



LO
T 

34

LO
T 

33

LO
T 

35

LO
T 

36

M
AP

LE
 T

R
AC

E 
- P

H
AS

E 
3

M
B 

18
5 

PG
 3

0

6 
sp

ac
es

6 
sp

ac
es

6 
sp

ac
es

7 
sp

ac
es

9 
sp

ac
es

5 s
pa

ce
s

5 s
pa

ce
s

3 s
p.

3 s
p.

4 s
p.

3 sp.

6 
sp

ac
es

4 sp.4 sp.

4 sp.
2 sp.

2 sp.
2 sp.2 sp.

2 
sp

.

pv
t. 

al
le

y 
- 2

0'
 r/

w

pv
t. 

al
le

y 
- 2

0'
 r/

w

pv
t. a

lle
y -

 20
' r/

w

pv
t. a

lle
y -

 20
' r/

w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pvt. a
lley - 2

0' r/w

pv
t. 

al
le

y 
- 2

0'
 r/

w

pvt. street - 50' r/w

pvt. street - 50' r/w

pro
p. 

sig
n

pr
op

. s
ig

n

pr
op

. s
ig

n

pro
p. 

sig
n

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
EW

ER

TI
E 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 W
AT

ER

1.
92

  P
.O

.S

0.
49

 A
C 

P.
O

.S

0.
14

 A
C 

C.
O

.S

0.
07

 A
C

C.
O

.S

0.
09

 A
C 

C.
O

.S

0.
07

 A
C 

C.
O

.S

0.
22

 A
C 

C.
O

.S

0.13 AC C.O.S

0.1
0 A

C C.O
.S

0.
05

 A
C

C.
O

.S

0.
05

 A
C

C.
O

.S

0.
57

 A
C

P.
O

.S

20
' B

UF
FE

R 
(0

.8
9 

AC
 P

.O
.S

)

S
he

et
 N

o:

S
he

et
 T

itl
e:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

um
be

r:

D
at

e:

S
ea

ls
: R
Z-

1

R
ez

on
in

g
Pl

an

SI
TE

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
N

.T
.S

.

10
0

50
25

0
50

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E
1"

 =
 5

0'

ST
O

P

THE SANCTUARY AT REEMS CREEK
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE  COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

FOR:
GREEN STREET CAPITAL PARTNERS,  LLC

2925 SENNA DRIVE; SUITE 202
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

N
R

P

N
R

P

17
.2

4.
00

1

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

Re
em

s 
Cr

ee
k 

Rd

08
/2

9/
24

   
 O

R
IG

IN
AL

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

08
/2

9/
20

24

Park
er 

Cov
e R

d

Pug Run

Pleasant Grove Rd

W
at

er
 L

ea
f D

r.

58



B
un
co
m
be
 C
ou
nt
y

S
ep
te
m
be
r 
17
, 2
02
4

0
0.
06

0.
12

0.
03

m
i

0
0.
1

0.
2

0.
05

km

1:
4,
51
4

* 
48

0 
R

ee
m

s 
C

re
ek

 R
oa

d

* 
6 

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 G
ro

ve
 R

oa
d

59



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER:  

ATTACHMENTS: 

September 23, 2024 

Eller Cove Watershed/Weaverville Watershed Trails Project 

Interim Town Attorney  

Subcommittee Email dated 9/17/2024 
Map Showing Area of Property Donation Offer 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Buncombe County’s Passive Recreation Lands/Open Space Bond Subcommittee made its decisions 
on September 17th about which projects to recommend for funding. The action that the Committee 
took did not recommend funding for the Town’s Watershed Trails Project at this time. They 
expressed a willingness to reconsider that position if the Town undertakes, at Town expense, the 
following: “a design & engineering process, parking/access planning, vetting options, and 
community engagement.” 

These steps will require additional intensive staff resources and outside consultants that could 
cost upwards of $50,000, which is not currently budgeted and would only give the Town a chance 
at a funding recommendation.  

Staff does not recommend that further Town staff time or financial resources be dedicated to this 
project. Those resources could be used on projects that are more directly impactful to the Town 
and its residents. Therefore, staff’s work on this project is at an end unless Town Council wishes to 
pursue these required actions or some other different approach to the ownership, maintenance, 
and improvement of this property. Town staff will also be considering options to better protect 
the property from the trespassing that is actively occurring on the property, including by some 
neighboring property owners.  

Town staff, many Town residents, and various community organizations remain in support of this 
project, but there is a recognition that these trails would be available to the greater Buncombe 
County community and may be more suitable as a County project.  One option is to work with 
Buncombe County on the donation of this property to the County so that Buncombe County could 
develop and manage this trails project. 

The real property donation offer submitted to the Town recently by Elk Mountain Estates LLC is 
very generous and has the potential to enhance the design of the trails and parking area and 
provide a different access point. However, unless Town Council wishes to proceed with this Trails 
Project, staff does not recommend the acceptance of this real property donation as it would only 
add to the Town’s property maintenance obligations and liabilities without any public benefit.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council discussion and possible direction to staff. 

60



61



62

emily
Image

emily
Pen
.

emily
Pen
-

emily
Image

emily
Image

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
Line

emily
Line

emily
Line

emily
Line

emily
Line

emily
Line

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
Text Box
logged area

emily
Callout
Upper Herron Cove Rd

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
PolyLine

emily
Image

emily
Text Box
Silver Fir Rd off of Upper Herron Cove Rd

emily
Callout
Silver Fir Rd(7 minutes from Town Hall instead of 19 minutes)

emily
Callout
Trail on contours to connect to existing watershed trail plan- logging road may already exist here. Very easy grade- elevation of proposed parking area= elevation of trail connection point

emily
Text Box
Weaverville Watershed Trails and Nature Preserve with access from Upper Herron Cove Road

emily
Ellipse

emily
Rectangle

emily
Callout
rework this section to get trail further from houses on Elk Wallow Trail and eliminate trail to road connection at this dangerous curve

emily
Line

emily
Line

emily
Callout
Eliminate trail connection to Elk Mountain Scenic Highway to prevent parking on EMSH- eliminates all traffic safety, vandalism and security issues on EMSH that are present with current plan.

emily
Ellipse

emily
Text Box
P

emily
Callout
Plenty of space outside of conservation easement for parking, and any maintenance or restroom facilities now or in the future. Could purchase logged area for parking, picnic area and restrooms since already cleared



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  September 23, 2024 

SUBJECT: Stormwater Program – Update and Budget Amendment 

PRESENTER:   Interim Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Revised Land of Sky Agreement 
 Proposed Budget Amendment 
     
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Attorney Jackson will be at tonight’s meeting to provide a bit of an overview and update on the 
Town’s Stormwater Program.  

It is recommended that the Town engage Land of Sky Regional Council for additional support of its 
Stormwater Program, including specifically the Post-Construction Site Runoff Component that 
involves the Buncombe County Stormwater Office.   

A budget amendment in the amount of $8,000 is needed for these additional services in this Fiscal 
Year.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action to approve the attached budget amendment. 

63



Budget Amendment FY 2024-2025 

Town of Weaverville 

 

What expense accounts are to be increased? 

Account  Account Description  Transfer Amount 
     
010-470-473-19000  Stormwater Mgmt – Professional Svcs  $8,000.00 
     
     
     
     

 

What expense account(s) are to be decreased or additional revenue expected to offset expense? 

Account  Account Description  Transfer Amount 
     
010-004-310-09900  Appropriated Fund Bal (General)                      $8,000.00 
     
     
     
     

 

Justification:  Please provide a brief justification for this budget amendment.  Additional fees 
owed under a modified services agreement with Land of Sky for additional Stormwater Management 
support services previously provided by Town Attorney. 

    
Authorized by Finance Officer  Date  
    
    
Authorized by Town Manager  Date  
    
    
Authorized by Town Council (if applicable)  Date  

 

 
Budget Ordinance Section 12: 

B. The Budget Officer or his/her designee is hereby authorized to distribute departmental funds based upon the line 
item budgets and make expenditures therefrom, in accordance with the Local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act. 

C. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may authorize transfers between line items, expenditures and revenues, 
within a department or division without limitation and without a report being required.  

D. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may transfer amounts up to 5%, but not to exceed $10,000 monthly, between 
departments, including contingency appropriations, but only within the same fund. The Budget Officer must make 
an official report on such transfers at a subsequent regular meeting of Town Council. 

E. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may not transfer any amounts between funds, except as approved by Town 
Council, as a budget amendment.  

 

64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

September 23, 2024 

Job Posting/Hiring Process – Town Manager 

Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons & Vice Mayor John Chase 

None 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

After consulting with its Town Attorney, it is expected that Town Council will discuss and make 
decisions on how to proceed in hiring a new town manager.  

77


	Annexation Petition and Conditional District Request - 2024-4 - 21 Parker Cove Rd - September 2024.pdf
	Conditional District Site Plan - 21 Parker Cove.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Site Plan






